Copy for the information of: Sir arthur Currie.

Montresal
Diocesan Theological College.

January 25th

.

743 University Street

Sinclair Laird, Esq.,

Dean of School for Teachers,
Macdore 14 College,

Que.

Dear Dean Laird:-

The Sub-committee on High School Diplomas

hag been coneiderine the profess iohsal courses provided

for this burpose at leGill snd Lennoxville. 1In order to

helv usg in our investigation we woulgd like a little more
detail in reference to the course offered for professional
training at MeGill. would vou kindly let me have s state-
ment of the hours ang weeks covered by each of the courses
which you are Providing in the 3rd ang 4th years Arts Course
in the theory and practise of education, This will help

us in deciding upon the terms of our revort,

I remain,
Youres faithfully,
ELSON I. REXFORD,

Convenor of Sub-Committee.




